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June 9, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel M. Gillen, Chief
Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

FROM: Susan Frant, Chief IRA!
Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards
Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE REQUEST - WESTERN NUCLEAR SURETY
REVIEW - FINANCIAL ASSURANCE DOCUMENTS FOR SOURCE
MATERIALS LICENSE SUA-56 DOCKET 40-1162

The Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch requests technical assistance in reviewing the following
project:

PROJECT: Western Nuclear

TAC NO: L52525

REQUESTED ACTION: Review Financial Assurance information dated May 30, 2003.

Please provide the information requested below and return a completed copy to the Licensing
Assistant (LA) or Project Manager (PM).

Name of DWM Reviewer:

DWM's Project Completion Date:_

Branch Chief Signature:

CONTACTS: PM: Bill von Till (301) 415-6251

The above TAC No. should be referenced in future correspondence related to this request and
on RITS Report for recording staff time expended on this effort.
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